EXAMINATION COMMITTEE 2017-18 NOTOFEX Minutes dated 15 9/17 Determine to Private Convenion - MS. SUSHMA Determine to Private Convenient - MS. PARUL CHOPKA Munults of the meeting of 20/11/17 - MS. UAASANA G. List of trachers on roll - Nov/bec, 2017 - Ms. JHRU Distin to Frincipal for medical facility during Nov Dec Grams 2017 -20/11/1 1) 2xam Notice, 29-11-17 - Ms. RASHI 20/11/17 - MS. LOVELY 2) at a comparison of a shift forwarded by - MS. LOVELY immunant to be aploaded on website 3) to the to the product of the antiness a) home and to det (14) 1/2/17 decantiness a) home and to decantiness a) home a) ho - MS. DIVYA KALRA 15) Notice fit mid- Sem exam - 15/2/18 16) Report for Nov-Dec. 2017 exams compiled in a meeting held (2) Notice nequesting teachers for paid duties (2/4/18) Minutes & Meeting with Phincipal, 06/4/2018 1) letters to the Principal for various types of erequirements auring examination of [4] 18 20) left of require reports by the examination committee 21) left of require reports by the examination committee 21) left of require reports that in Dept. (10/4/18) 2) Even Notice Sceleing information regarding fractical 2) even priors (10/4/18) 2) exam notice for carpools and other preferences (10/4/10) 13) Day-wise student strength provided by shelchary's 24) Examination Notice dated, 15/2018 25) List & teachers on evolt for May June, 2018, Deaminhim. 26) Examination Duty-chart mailed to teachers on 15/2018. Minutes of the Grammation Committee week huld on 15/09/2017 Ð Т Comment Highlight Draw Text Fill & Sign More tools

Q • ← 26) Examination Duty-chart mailed to teachers on 1/5/2018. 1 Minuter of the Grammation Committee weel held on 15/09/2017 Annatan I It was decided to ask college office for official date cheet and to get issued one kig register 2 It was decided that to avoid wastaged examination sheets in the mid-semester examination, the existing presion exampleets to be divided into two. 3) Teaching faculty is requested to take mid semester examination from 07th October 2017 to 18th October 2017. They are also requested to keep attendance second and test papers with themselves. Dr Nalins Lingh Mhigh Dr Rajeev Kaurs Ropenham Ms. Neesja Nagpal Neery Nopland ionely istalin. Ms. Lovely Straw ETAIL MS Indu 196. Rachi Pali val D Da Ŧ. Т C Comment Highlight Draw Text Fill & Sign More tools <

 \leftarrow 16-10-2017 Minutes of Heching 3 (i Examination amountee needing held in Proce pol office Tellion at 10.30 am on 16 oct 2017 following were the 017 runicles of recting . nation Teachers beer are reparted to keep the result sions I and sen exam with themselves. The Answer sheet of hud sens exam should be Sprid by the student indicating they have l Seen me heauch ister I leave during saam khould be Any and informed muniph College smail. id and cc uppy Er to the Examination to committee to aprice requested to privide list Administrativ Teachers on leave and Truy are also Repusted Francischian date Scheel returant for 10 privide the on oniversity Esern in college las les revening Evening schedule) along with Per paper Sudent see Strength. Following Members were Present. Ъ Dr Manta Sharma (Principal) Manta Dr. Nalun Single (convencer) Migh 2 Dr. Rajeev kaur (Co- Convenar) Rafea kaur. Me. Neerja Nagbal (member) Neerje Nagbe 4 Ms. Sustima (member) 10. Poonan yadar Goorgit me Inde LashiParin MS. Raised Polissol was Repar Mrs. Novel chapping Report Mrs. Lovely and Agganison for ٩. 10. Tollal. m. v. v. Firmi and 14 low meeting of the In Kentimation notius duties Ŧ. Т C Comment Highlight Fill & Sign More tools Draw Text

 \leftarrow In Kontinuation of the meeting, fills 4 notices were prepared in duce to 1. Preferences for duties duce to car pools and personal engagements etc.; 2. In intimation of leave a mail-id might be created 2 3. Ferninder to lecturers that solve leave notice for adva ce days of 24 hours noted 3 tomp L Dr MS MS 2M 196. 1-109/2011 (3) Te The Principal, Aditi Malvardyalaya. Ŧ, -On Т 0 Comment Highlight Draw Text Fill & Sign More tools <

to over (F) 20 11 2017 Minutes of the meeting 8 on 20 Th Nov. 17 in the Reaff Room Aycında -Preparation for examination (Nov-Decht) following points have been discussed with The S.O. Admn. I. Team of the non-teaching for examin--ation will wonder the inchargeship Mr. chander Shekhal, Photocopying facility may be provided 2 3. To check all booms for lighting and cleanliness including Repair of windowpanes. 4. To write a felter to NDPL for regular Supply & electority during examination 5. Refreshment for teaching & non-teaching 6. Arrangement of Tasie for careying answersheet to university etc. spray of pesticides in all rooms. F. It was discussed that a letter Regarding abovementioned would be given to the knincipal for the small conduct of the examination. 105 Norman Nopfer Min-20/11/17-Rogen War 20/11/Ft (2) solul2017 Ð, Т -On 0 Comment Highlight Fill & Sign More tools Draw Text

 \leftarrow

← 10 January 2018 to meeting of sxamination committee held on 16th January 2018. Following Report of November - December, 2017, Univion sxam conducted in Aditi Maharidyalaya ins that been prepared Report of the Examination Committee for the November - December, 2017 Uninersity Examination conducted in Aditi Mahanidyalaya (University of Delhi) 1. Examination lommittee successfully conducted the Nov. - Dec., 2017 Exant started on 30th Nonember, 2017 and continued till 21st December 2017. 2. Hore Exam was conducted in 24 33 sessions for which more than 400 in the present teaching staff doont more than got 3. KMN04 for praifying glasses (already approved by the Principal) had not been used adespite repeated request. Committee request that the above procedure for purifying glasses shall be done en future exams. 20018: 4. It is requested that broken window ties panes (which are several in numbers) I may be repaired at the earliest as the students were uncomfortable 1 1.1. - Al Down al Da + Т 9 Comment Highlight Draw Text Fill & Sign More tools

 \ll •••• \leftarrow 4. It is requested that broken window panes (which are several in numbers) may be repaired at the earliest ties as the students were uncomfortable - 34 5 It was noticed, despite the several and daily notices by the Exam committee, many insignators were careless, in thecking roll numbers before Signing. Attendance Sheet was also not filled properly by the invigilator. 24 Mijh Rayken kaen Co-convener (Dr. Nalini Lingh) Du Ŧ, Т 0 Comment Highlight Fill & Sign More tools Draw Text

(18) "April 2018 Agenda: Examination May-June 2017-18 and related tasks and discussion of the filmony (1) theching of furneture in all two classrooms for ineales or protructing ons noils etc. (1) Ensuring of ample glasses, buckets, pitchers and drinking water during the summer months of the oncomily (xamination; (11) tusuring the working of fours and lights in all the class, oom's and checking of generator in case of unexpected power failures; Cample diesel may be stored) (1) Prior decision seganding the distribution of representents (healthy, if possible); (V) Elsuring summing water in Twilets especially during the examinations so that they stay clean, and signar 's hourly cheching to cheatigmaterial. (V) Tromision of the non-reaching team for 7(Ed) the conduction of examinations (Jii) Dispatch of information to the Univ. Soliaited Ausph Letter no. Fram - V 2017/ 4010 28 received in our college on 28.3.16. VIII) Dispatch of "sequinement of Quedian Press' sought by the OSD Examinations Via letter No. Exam \$ / 2017/ 4012 dated 21/05/2018; (1) Provision of the final date sheet of all disciplines (including B. El. Ed.); (A) Clarification regarding the allocation notis: 019/20 May 2018. ties (Xi) proargement of taxi for all examination instants for delivery of answersheets Maxim On L+J Τ Comment Highlight Draw Text Fill & Sign More tools

 \leftarrow Maximos Nembers Present: aray Principal & Superintendent Exa manual Mhih , Dr. Nelini Singh Convenes (Examination Committee Rapen Kain Dr. Rajeev Kawl O- convener Neuja NafbaNeeye Noffed Members Upesare Gray at Member. Radingers my Partie Ungora (members) gets Ms. Indu chember Extended Meeting (Part I) 1. The invigilators may be requested do their oron dutics and not deploy 29 others unless peoples deare procedule are followed. 2. The benefit of practicultures mary be taken only if payment wit due for such duties. Dual benefits may not be availed. 3. Handling of question papers would be done only il présence of CCTV coverage which is 1 to be arranged by Hs. Jamil 4. The opening of question paper would be done structly in primer of point to have the monthern Da Ŧ, 0 Τ Comment Highlight Fill & Sign More tools Draw Text

 \leftarrow Extended Meeting (Part II) 1. The invigilators may be requested to do their oron duties and not deploy others unless peoper leave procedure are followed. 2. The benefit of pradicuties many be taken only if payment wit due for such aluties. Dual unefits may not be availed. 3. Handling of question papers would be done only al presence of CCTV coverage which is 1 to be assanged by Hs. Jamil 8 4. The opening of question paper would be done study in preserve of permanent faculty members of examination committee and the shetcher / Hr. Rayosh tion your, and only in case coverage. ins No Teachy / non leading member should became 29 mobile phose / comera/ electronic device in open while opening of question paper. 6. The question papers shall be opened minimum. of 20 minutes prior to commencement of enomination. Clepending upon the stringth of students taking endination! 7. In case a question paper suggins traslation policy of universities of all regardly the same shall be fellowed. The El Ed) B. In case a questia paper to be necessed within by Oth shelthar or Mr. Jamil. 9. 5 means of plain sheets would be provided to Un (+J Т C Comment Highlight Draw Text Fill & Sign More tools

: \leftarrow 7. In case a question paper sugarises traslation policy of universities of alles segurding the same shall be fellowed. The El Ed) 8. In case a questia paper to be necessed when by Oth shekhas or Mr. Jamil. 5 means of plain sheets would be provided to 9 Mr. Rishipel for puepose of photocopy of question papers if required. 10. The Rollno. Of student shall be on display in CCTV coverage The coordinator for evaluate of AFCC & SEC paper is Dr. Neeter have and the of all dept. and the me been. D)) Umele, 12. Coordination may be done with Dr. Beans. Re. (converse Arictical Engrination) for information 30 signide prempter from du la Longmuchien taken. from enomination cludy due 13. The university help him number for querin ligardi Examination V is to the 9811 US12 533 (Mr. Usetish OSP examination 14. The Committee necominals concellation of C. L during of E.L. in emergency exomination & taking 06.04.2018 per Kaer 4. Upesana Grayford C 5. 6. 7. Un (+) Т C Comment Highlight Draw Text Fill & Sign More tools

Examination Committee

2018-19

Or Rite Sheine Canvenar -Co-convenar-Dr. Sadhne Jain De Shushma Members Or Sunita Dr Sheetal de Rashmi & Rashi Dr Neeter melik Dr Shashi Prasha My. Shikhe Dec Sneh

Minutes The meeting of examination committee was held on 01/10/2018 01/10/2018, 11:30 an in staff room. Agenda :) To take over inchargship from previous committee 2) To plan NI 2 2) To plan Nov. Duc 2018 service examination produce. The following members were present: -Dr. Sadhana Jain (coconvenos) H Dr. Neurja Nagpal (Member) Neurje Wykel Ms. Sushma (Member) quite Dr. Rashoni (Member) quite Ms. Shashi Prabha (Member) hashis The following points were discussed in) Charge of keys of the almirah has been taken over Jum Dr. Malini Singh.) A notice was rehard for conduction of Mid. Semaster exam kefor 30th october 2018.) Application regarding information to be sought from non teaching was given.) Staff covencil regarding exemination was find on 11th October 2016.

Minutes of the Meeting

The meeting of examination committee held on 19/11/18 at 10 am in Staff room. The agende was to collect the data from non-teaching and prepare duty list. tollandy members were present. Dr Ritu Sherne Aller 19/11/18 Dr Rashmi Franking 19/11/18 Dr Sheetal Sharma Shirov. 12018 Dr Neetre Malik Meatres 19/1NOV. 12018 Dr Storeh Brown Dr Sheekhe Yadar Shu My Der Shashi Brasha an Der We received the documents pom Smi Rajeon Jain & Shri Chandrashekher related to the eneminate -on we are very thankful to them. Wish was distributed among the team members ad duty lost was prepared. Preferences of all the Andents teachers

Minutes of the Meeting Meeting of the examination was held on 20th, 11/18 in the staff room, Agonda: - Preparation for examination (Nov-Dec go17). Following points have been discussed with the = . O. Admin. 1) Team of the Non-traching for examination with worder the inchargeship of Mr. Chimder Shekhan. 2) Photocopies facility may be provided duing exams. 3) To check all rooms for lightning and cleanliness including repair of window pones. 4) To write a letter to NDPL for regular supply of chetrit during examination. 5) Refrishment for teaching & non-loaching. 6) Arrangement of Taxi for carrying answerheet to university 7) Spray of pesticidas in all rooms. It was discussed that a letter regarding above mentioned would be given to the principal for the smooth conduct at the end time of the exemination.



minutes of the mosting Maring of the Examination Committee was a the meeting are as follows - minutes & the fre The invigilators are requested to do their own procedure are followed other unless perper leave ave dhe ere 2 The benefit of Practical duties may be taken only it have to in at 1 rer benefits may not be availed. por d 3. Handling of question papers would be done only in the presence of CCTU average which is to be averanged by Mar. Tamid. e fe Sp arranged by Mer. Jamel. 4. The opening of question - paper would be done ac strictly in presence of Permanent Faculty members in of Examination committee and mi shekhorf Mr. Rajesh C Jain and only in CCTU Coverage. 5 als teaching / non-teaching member should have ve mobile phone, comera, électronie device in for while -01 sponing of question - paper. 1 5. The question papers shall be opened minimum of 20 minutes prior to commencement of examination C depending of on strungth of std. taking examination. 7 D The coordinator for evaluation of NECC & SEC paper is RS Dr. Vidhi shanna and TIC of all dept are members n The university helphine no. for queries regarding exam is 9811512533 (Mr. Satish OSD examination).

Examination Committee, Minutes - 16

A fresh and updated list of lochirers find nature of deave during examination is us be take from 1911 Ashek Wadhwa, to avoid any sort of discripancy

- -> There should be shirt rules for these who we we in other work during invigilation. Reporting of
- A deadline has to be decided for consideration of preferences

preferences. A special email Id has to be created by the examination Committee for any sort of communication by the faculty regording CL/EL or any other issue. At the time of crisis, there was a positive Coordination from the non-teaching staff who promptly assisted the Caumittee for the smooth functioning of the exams. On the basis of medical issues, certain invigilators have to dealt accordingly.

Information on the answer sheets have to be filled properly by the shudents in presence of invigilators (also regarding absentees).

Or Retu Shemi Dr Neeter Malik operin Br Sheetal Shene the Sneh Gengwan Growt Shachi Brabhe Litz Mu Upasane Gaget Chare 2 Rahmi Supta This Dr Rashi Paliwal Justic Dr Sadhre Jain Multi-

Dr Sunta Behman

Minutes of the Meeting held on of /12/2019 Agenda :- Review Nov-Dec 2018 examination and summaryer It's a moment of great pleasure for the where the to the successful commencement of examination. Indeed we are prateful to all the teaching faculty and nonteaching staff who waese involved in chancing for their support and contention of their ad support and co-operation. Mr. Jain, Mr. Stekher and Me manoj ji hade handled the job worderfully. Total No. of days and dates for the examination was provided by the Administration which were 19 number of deter 38 Total sersions (Including Morning - Evening). Total number of Teaching staff were divided by the lotel examination strength of students and wal and word rooms. Our teaching staff strength is 96 (permanent + Adhoc) Two releasers were called for atleast 6 to 7 rooms. One wore hand called incase of emergency love application On the basis of that duties are marning and 4 evening duties were firen to each faculty member. Practical integlation were also canoidered for exemption of 1 or 2 examination duties. Billied deptt was firen are day relaxation on behalf of their school risit.

- All Ad-hoc faculties were given one examption against practical envigilation.
- Exemination (committee tried to consider all the prior information for preferices given by facultizes members.
- Few teachers shaved insincere attitude which was informed to the Supretendent of Examination is Principal maiam as per her directions.
- At the time of iris, Mr. Shekher promptly coordinated with university andhonities and asked for soft cofficer of question - paper and paper could be started well in time.
- Anyone on duty in hall was not allowed to more art of the hall in the pretent of other 2 members in the same hall. All teachers frawed discipline well ad abide by the instructions of DU. redical issues were handled effectively. One students
- ruldnot gave examedue to servere pairs in stomach. She

Dr Sunita Belimie

Dr Shushing got

Dr Rute Share Die Dr Rute Share Die Dr Sheetal Share Min Dr Neeter Malik meeter. Dr Sneet Gangwan Grann Dr Shachi Probe Lats Mr Shachi Probe Lats Mr Hachmi With Joseph Dr Pashi Palival gran Dr Sadhyn Jain M

A meeting was held on 19/9/19 at 11:00 AM in principal office. The Ageda was to discuss mid-semester examination. Pollowing members were present:-1) Ms Leene Selgal - Mehgul. 2) DR. Bhare Nept DA 3) Sheh Gangeval Gam-4) Do Switz Dahya - Sut 5) De Rite Chati- Dobot-6) Dy. Sheetal Shaema Sh.g. 1) De Neitre Malik Jeetre 8) Raperte Jas por 9) Seena Raii - Mi And - Balma 10) Ashutosy -11) Dr Paul Chipra Fellowing points were discussed:-(D) Mid Remester test will be taken by the concerned Subject touchers between Oct14, 2019 to Oct 22^M 2019 & sept have to be kept in the custody of subject touchar teacher. (2) Answershed will not be provided by the college of the answershed need to be bought by students (3) The committee of non-teaching staff will be some as lost years (category A) I fonctial co-oridinators & Generic/Skill paper co-oridinator shald be appointed.

C following Points were discussed :-17 0 A meeting was held on 1/11/2019 at 11.30 an Su from He moupail drive. The agenda was to discurs 25 he major below populs. today, as informed by Pajester Jaser. this Twent with be completed by 10th November ofter that sitting assal generate 10911 be prepared and hard ober to Committee. Werk One Motice regarding the preference and Practical Invigitation dution is be prepered and circuled by this Upload of examplication forms was started from dr. Sheeled Shoema followers Members Weal Hr. Ashutosh Agarmal -DR. ASHA DEVI In Alty Chahi Dr. Seens Ku Dr. Amini Kon Mr. Rajesh Jair B. Sunta Dahiya Dr. Neutr Malue meetr Nov. 2011 F toto 1) 100-19 61/11/10: resent - of M dution will

Committee devided to add few new members to the Examination . eym Annie Ray Asha Devi and Indu are requested to be a part of the committee 6 [7] • 3 heave to be applied 48 hrs before by the Invigilators. Only one CL and be availed by them, for Mere I heave they have to use then EL. Committee . Reporting time for the examination Invigitation with the 30 minutes before and the for the number of examination Repush Jain also sequented to provide principal Man will be requested to Suggest the name for generic / skill Condicator, next week start. On 5th Nov (Tuesday) Most meeting will be shedulated with principal madamento discurs further procedury.



(9) Motice for dealing assistant need to be Jaken out by privilipal man regarding completing their uploading work I by 11th Nov, 2019. Committee members were alloted by there work for Examination. D Collection of data and date prAsha Devi Sheet from Mon-Teaching - prseema Rani 2) Teacher's Duty chart ____ Dr. Neutre Malik Dr. Sheetal Sham Ms. Gyanhati Ms. Sneh 3.) Soft copy and members duty chart Mr. Parul chopra Dr. Sunita Dahiya Ms. Indu (4) Printout and Display (5) Maintenane of Minutes, / Register and Notice Dr. Ritu Khatri Dr. Annie Ray.

OS Nov 19 A meeting regarding certain issues were 3 discussed over in the Principal's office on 05th Nov 19 at 12,00 non m presence of the Principal, De manta Sharma along with other committee members. Also The points which were discussed during the meeting were -Following members were present during the meeting -T meeting -The krincipal, De Manta Sharma - Marula la Convener, Ms. Leena - Shehgel. 3) Dr Swith Dahiya - Sur 5) Dr. Seema Raw' HAFTIIII9 Dr. Asha DEVI - Asha Qu 51119 Dr. veetn Malik - Meetn 6 (5 Epohani. Di Ritu Kastri -Jr. Paniel Unipra - Roma St 1Nor. 12019 . 9) Dr Sheotal Sharma -Ms. Sneh Grangwar -Coloury Still. 6 1) Dr. Gyanzen Opanntifi (2013 2) Dr. Ami Ray ARon osti (2013 over meting the meeting were -Roona No. - 38 will be assigned exclusively as the Examination Control Room with a Name Board. (1)Refreshment for all those who are will be there for their duties will be a 720 - per head as per University rule 7

A breif orientection on 11" Nor 19 of all (3)the teachers invigilators will be conducted by the Committee trag certain important issues like incase of any use of infair means during exame or updates about University's way of conducting exame. e 0 A meeting with NCWEB, SOL and IGNOUm-charges will be conducted morder to work out the work plan during the exam. so as to avoid any sort of discrepancy as the exams for all these will be conducted simultaneously Feeding of the dota will be over by two days after which sitting plan will be worked out. 5 6) Also, the In-charges of Skill and generic papers well be intimated about their respective assigned tasks. Dr. Nalini Singh is the incharge for the same For practicals De madhin Lomesh is the in charge and Dec Indu Nathen is the in-charge for EVS group | paper. (7)Transportation services which were availed last year as well key examination work will remain the same as per discussion and approval from the frincipal.

2) Republit & answersheed of the mid-servester will be kept 3) Republit & answersheed of the mid-servester will be kept by nespective teacher for future referres 4) Notice will be did played on whice board of 1. Dr. Leen Selal -1. Dr. Brann Rafart -3. Dr. Smith Dahla -4 DR. ASHA DED -J) Mid 0 Followin penester examination fr 8. Dr principal Staff rown . on A meeting was held on Febrs, 2020 at 10:30 AM 23rd Harch 2020 Aswersheets will be annaval L " I I I brak, 100 100 £ Jr. Annie Row Z Sheetal Sharma Semater even will held between Harch 16, 2020 to Paul Chopa points more discussed balacided :-Indu Scene Kens Reter Khali North Malile 4 famesh Feb25, 2020 folk . y let Agerda Aller the di Sel yan re M Pertur all of the 5 me tre an meher ue of sam discuss mid present :-25/2/2019 F

Date 28/12/2020

ADITI MAHAVIDHYALAYA

UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

Report of Open Book Examination (OBE) for the session 2019 - 2020

Due to the pandemic situation of Corona virus the University of Delhi has announced the Open Book Examination in the month of August for the even session VI semester and the examination committee of our College has successfully conducted the OBE from 10 August 2020 to 26 August 2020. In this semester 644 students (including Hons and Pass course) has been appeared for the OBE.

In the month of October and November 2020, the University of Delhi has declared the result of obe VI semester. There were some discrepancies in few results such as result awaited and absent cases showed in result and the committee successfully resolved all the cases of OBE results from November to till date

Ms Leena Sehgal

Convenor

Examination committee 2019-2020

Aditi Mahavidyalaya

(University of Delhi)

Open Book Examination (December, 2020)

The **examination committee 2020-21** under the convenor of **Dr. Seema Rani** and Co-convenor **Dr. Beena Antony Reji** with its efficient team, flung into towards the end of November to ensure smooth conduct of examination in the virtual mode. The core team was enlargened with the induction of new members to facilitate proper delegation of work and ensure accountability. Due to regular meetings, daily updates and proper lines of communication amongst all team members the committee braced through day-to-day challenges and looking forward to wending up the last couple of days successfully. The key highlights of the Open Book Examination 2020-21 may be listed as under:

Total number of papers held on morning sessions: - 51 (As per duty chart)

Total number of papers held on evening sessions: - 240 (As per duty chart)

- The committee geared into action well in time to ensure online orientations were organized class wise for all students, wherein the examination committee members attached to each WhatsApp group (subject-wise) made a presentation on the technicality on the virtual mode conduct of the examination was explained to the students. The queries/concerns of the students were addressed patiently.
- Work was delegated amongst committee members in such a way that each member was attached to a couple of Departments and this served as a connect between the students, the subject teacher and the examination committee.
- With students being at the core of concern, group email id's were created to facilitate mailing of question papers in event of technical glitches.
- A virtual control room was active throughout the conduct of examination for both morning and evening sessions to address day to day queries/challenges/ problems faced by the students and teacher. The convenor/ Co-convenor, along with the Principal resolved the issues timely with the help of the non-teaching dealing assistants who were also attached to the control room.
- Daily review meetings were held to present the summary of the days' sessions, the number of exams, the glitches and the challenges faced during the day. Solutions were worked on to enable smoother operation the following days. Roles and responsibilities were fixed.
- A big achievement during pandemic times was that inspite of the rural clientale of students, all students opted for the examination in the virtual mode and proper technical assistance was provided to them by the college.

- On a daily basis, students successfully managed to upload their answer scripts on the DU portal with approximately 95% success and the others who encountered certain glitches, were facilitated with the option of emailing the answer scripts at a designated email id created by the examination committee alongside documentary proof for reason for failure to upload on the portal.
- The grievances of the students were addressed on a daily basis and effective resolution was offered to their problems.

Observations and Challenges

- A lot of confusion was generated due to two portals being operational at the Delhi University website the old portal and the new DUCC portal. It hindered the download of the accurate data of students.
- The students did not pay heed to cross checking their paper codes at the time of filling the examination forms leading to a confusion in the question paper (old course/ new course) on the day of the exam.

Submitted by – Dr. Seema Rani Convener Examination Committee (2020-21)

(Online Book Exam) Aug. 2020 - March 2022

Exam Committee 2020 - 21 1. Dr. Seema Rani - Convener 2. Dr. Beena Réji - Co-convener 2. Dr. Punyatoria Patra - member 4. Dr. Porja Khanna - mentber 5. Dr. Manju - member 6. Ms. Leena Schgal - member 7. Dr. Cyanwati - member 8. Mr. Rakesh Choudhary - member 9. Ms. Manisha Pal - 1 member 10. Dr. Aneesh T.V. - member 11. Ms. Shashi Kunan - member 12. Dr. Ritu Khabi - member 13. Dr. Manish Kunar Vats - member 14. Mr. Jagmohan - member 15. Dr. Panel Chopra - member 16. Dr. Sunita Dahiya - member

Exam Committee 2021-22 1. Dr. Manju - Convener 2. Dr. Hend Cupta - Co-convener 3. Dr. Punyatoya Patra - Member 4. Dr. Any Jain - member 5. Dr. Seena Rani - member 6. Ms. Leena Sehgal - member 7. Dr. Parul Chopra - member 8. Ms. Shashi Kumari - member 9. Ms. Lovely - member 10. Ms. Manisha Pal - member 11. Dr. Aneesh T.V. - member 12. Dr. Manish Kumar Vats - member 13. Mr. Rakesh Choudhary - member 14 Dr. Sunita Dahiya L member 15. Dr. Rili Khatri - member 16. Dr. Cyanwati - member 17. Mr. Jagmohan - member 18. Dr. Sangeeta Keiman - member

A meeting of the Examination Committee was held on 10th Nov. 2021 at 11.30 am En Use Principal's office The minutes are as follows! 1. An official communication should be sent to the teaching and non-teaching members of Examination Committee for the smooth conduction of the work. à Departmenturise duties would be allotted to the teaching and non-teaching members of the committee for co-ordination with the different departments. 3. Experimentionse Ide. required for the examination work would be created by the concerned person. 4. Tics would send the details (such as name of the paper, paper code, departement's name and teacher teaching the paper) which are missing in the Examine form to Mr. Rajesh Jain who would forward it to the University for rectification, 5. Dealing assistants would handle the grievances of the students.

Following members were present: 7. Prof. Manita Sharma Manita 2. Dr. Manju, Comenor Many

3. Dr. Hema Cupta, Concomenor 4. Dr. Ann Jain, member Ann Ja 5. Dr. Seema Rani, member Ita the Fiolula 6 Ms. Leena Schgal Mr. Jagmohan Jar 10/172 8. Dr. Anecsh T.V. Anuli 2021 Ms. Manisha Pal Dr. Gyanwati Quandi Stiller Kakesh Choudhary R. Dr. Manish Ke. Vats Man 13. Mr. Rajesh Jain A

A meeting of the Examination Committee and Time-table committee was held with the Print pal on (944 April 2022 at 11:45 am. The minutes of the meeting are as follows: 1. College will provide the committee with the data for examination such as no. of papers per day, no of students sitting for the exam, etc 2. Mr. Rajest Jain will provide Examination Committee with - the team of non-teaching staff Ì involved in exam work. 3 Exam Committee will possible unite an application Q to the Principal for the requirements of Examination de such as generator, philostat machine, internet JU facility, medicines for the medical soon. es Conference room will be the control room for es ule eraninations. orte Mr. Rajesh Jain will take care of the taxi Senice required for transportation of answersheets ni rnin to University. st Mr. Ishwar lad will take care of the refreshment for teaching and non-teaching staff. hs t 1203 Commerce wing and BET.Ed wing will be used for the examination of the Hudents. ethor the

- 8. Teacher-student ratio would be I teacher per 25-30 students, so teacher' duties would be put accordingly
- 9. Rope medical Acility should be provided to the students, it required.
- 10. A teacher should be on duly for receiving question papers from the university in the morning and evening exams.
- 11. AECC/EVS/Skills papers ward te handed gren to the Steel coordinator on the Clay of the evan.
- Regarching the timetable for 2nd sem correspondents, following decisions were taken:
- 1. Classes would be allotted in such a way that reaches would come to college atleast 2 days in the week.
- 2. Majority of classes would be see scheduled in the morning be cause there are few exams in the morning.
- 3. First preference for classroom vould be in the labs because they will not be used prevaniation purpose.
- 4. Adhoe faculty should be engaged in some or other college work during May-June 2022.

Tentros attended meeting on 19.4.2022 at 11.45 an. 1. Prof. Manta Sharmal 2. Dr. Marju, Converor, Examination Committee 3. Dr. Hema Gupta Co-Convenor mp 20 4. Dr. Punyetoya Patro Convenor Estime Table Sto Pred omsp(commore) perfal_ 5 us deener Schyal Social Work 6 Dr. Seen fin Honder 19/4/22 Commerce 7. Dr. Anu Jain commole Pary 19/04/22 8. Ms. Lovely Commerce 9. Dr. Parul Chopia 10. Dr. Sangeete Kumaer Daly/2022 Hind, 11. Mr. Jagmo dans. - Jul Seo! 12. Dr. Aneerk Tr Social work. Anoth 13. Dr. Prinja Khurana B. El. Ed. 19/4/22 14, MS Rashi Paliwa Commune 15: Such Glangwer Rash 19/4/22 Gugsaphy Jan 19 19 22 16 DR. Rite Athatin Hindi (B.H.J) Chalir 17. M.R. Manisha Pal 19/14/22 Social woode Margay 18.11. Rojekt Jan 19/4/22 office Asia Als 19/4/20

MINUTES OF EXAMINATION COMMITTEE MEETING

Date 4th Nov. 2020 at 11 am

Agenda: Preparation for the upcoming Dec. 2020 Examination

Members Present:

Dr Seema Rani (Convenor)

Dr Beena Antony Reji (Co-Convenor)

Dr Punyatoya Patra

Dr Pooja Khanna

Ms Leena Seghal

Dr Manju

Dr Ritu Khatri

Dr Gyanvati

Ms Shashi

Mr Jagmohan

Dr Sunita Dhaiya

The following issues were deliberated upon and consensus reached:-

- The committee chalked out plan of action to ensure smooth conduct of the forth coming examination in Dec 2020.
- Delegation of work will be planned out and detailed line of duties would be listed out among the members to ensure accountability. The TIC and subject teachers will be involved so that the students are properly and quickly contacted for the examination.
- The team unanimously agreed that the task of the Examination committee would be to conduct the examination smoothly and effectively offline or/& online as per university guidelines. This academic year examination

would be held almost four times (as the first-year student's exams will be held later).

 The members strongly agreed that the filling of examination forms, verifying course codes, internal assessment, practical examination, evaluation and results of the examination would not be the purview of the examination committee as has been the practice in previous years. Examination Committee meeting Date: 20/11/2020 Time: 11 AM Platform: Google Meet Members Present: Dr Seema Rani (Convenor) Dr Beena Antony Reji (Co-Convenor) Dr Punyatoya Patra Dr Pooja Khanna Dr Manju Kumar Dr Leena Seghal Dr Gyanvati Dr Ritu Khatri Mr Jagmohan

Agenda: Preparation for the examination Dec.2020

Discussion: The committee members decided on the measures for the smooth conduct of the examination, these measures could be taken:-

1. The committee decided that the effectiveness of the online examination would be possible if all the TICs and the course and paper teachers are involved from the beginning stage of examination preparation itself, as the students are most comfortable with their own course and paper teachers. The conduct of each paper is the responsibility and accountability of the paper teacher and the TIC, of the respective departments. The examination committee is committed to the smooth coordination and conduct of the examination.

- 2. The committee members were assigned individual roles and responsibility.
- 3. The members were assigned two departments each to coordinate. The list enclosed.

Duty list for Examination Committee Members (2020-21)

S. No.	Name of Departments	Name of Teacher
1.	B. Com (H) + B. Com $(Pass)$	Dr. Sunita Dahiya
2.	Geography (H) + Geo. (Pass)	Dr. Jagmohan
3.	BHJ (H) + Education	Dr. Ritu Khatri
4.	English + Sanskrit	Dr. Manju Kumar
5.	OMSP + Economics	Dr. Leena Sehgal
6.	Political Science + Music	Dr. Punytoya Patra
7.	HDFE (FT+NHE+FCW)	Dr. Pooja Khanna
8.	History + B.El.Ed.	Dr. Parul Chopra
9.	Hindi+ Chemistry	Dr. Gyanwati Singh
10.	B.S.W. + Maths	Dr. Rakesh
		Chaudhary
11.	Physical Edu. + Sociology	Dr. Manish
12.	Psychology + ASPSM	Dr. Sashi Kumari
13.	Documentation Work + Over all	Dr. Beena Reji and
	Coordination	Dr.
		Seema Rani
14.	Duty Chart	Dr. Parul, Dr. Sunita
		Dahiya and Dr.
		Beena
		Reji

- 4. The TIC of each department will be requested to get the Performa filled that lists out all the paper details of the department and submit by 23/11/2020 to obeaditi2021@gmail.com
- 5. The TICs of each department would also be requested to get WhatsApp group made for each paper of their department with -The TIC, all

students (studying that paper), Teacher teaching the paper and the examination committee member assigned that particular department. This WhatsApp group to be made for each paper by 23/11/2020.

- 6. The (OBE) Orientation programme with each department teachers and students will be coordinated by the examination committee members by the First week of December.
- 7. The Principal and non-teaching staffs will also be invited for a meeting next week. The non-teaching staffs will be involved for various examination duties that come under their ambit.
- 8. The college administration will also be requested to issue a consolidated list of all student's, paper wise with all details like name, Roll No., Subjects, Phone No, Email ids.

Minutes of Examination Committee meeting (online) on 24/11/2020 at 1 PM

Members Present: Dr Mamta Sharma (Principal) Dr Seema Rani (Convenor) Dr Beena Antony Reji (Co-Convenor) Mr Ashutosh Mr Rajesh Jain Mr Jamil Dr Punyatoya Patra Dr Parul Chopra Dr Manju Kumar Dr Leena Seghal Dr Gyanvati Dr Ritu Khatri Mr Jagmohan Mr Rakesh Ms Manisha Pal Dr Sunita Dhahiya

Agenda: Preparation for the examination Dec.2020

Discussion: The Principal, committee members and the non-teaching met decided on the measures for the smooth conduct of the examination. The following measures could be taken: -

The students need to be told of the modalities of online examinations and offline examinations.

The Orientation Program PPT would be shared with all departments and on the college website.

WhatsApp group of TICs and examination committee needs to be created.

WhatsApp group of each paper should have all students appearing for that paper, paper teacher, TIC of that department, examination committee member (as per list shared in examination committee meeting held on 20/11/2020) and the dealing assistant.

Examination committee must ask the TICs to check the Date sheet and inform administration if any paper not listed.

Mr Ashutosh would inform of the non-teaching staff members who will help in examination (and they also must be called for the committee meeting).

Preparation for Duty list of teachers for examination dates should be started

The TICs and Paper teachers will have the total responsibility in assisting in the attendance and smooth uploading of the paper of all the students of that paper by regular contact with the students, especially on the day of the examination. If there are issues, the students should be able to be in touch with their paper teachers.

The Duty chart of the teachers would be like previous years. All teachers will be involved in the examination (as examination is a compulsory duty of the teacher). Any leave request from teachers, 24 hours prior intimation must come in, and a replacement would also be needed.

The Performa of Paper details of various departments have come in, the remaining departments would be asked to give the details soon.

MINUTES OF EXAMINATION COMMITTEE MEETING

Date 2nd Dec. 2020 at 1 pm

Agenda: Preparation for the upcoming Dec. 2020 Examination

Members Present:

Dr Seema Rani (Convenor)

Dr Beena Antony Reji (Co-Convenor) Dr Punyatoya Patra Dr Pooja Khanna Ms Leena Seghal Dr Manju Kumar Dr Parul Chopra Dr Gyanvati Ms Shashi Mr Jagmohan Dr Sunita Dhaiya Mr Rakesh Chouwdary Ms Manisha Pal Dr T V Aneesh

The following issues were deliberated upon and consensus reached: -

The Duty Chart for teachers needs to be prepared.

The Orientation for all departments needs to be held

Special thanks to Ms Manisha who has helped in preparing the PPT for the Orientation, which has been shared in the whatsapp group

Special thanks to Dr Aneesh who has put together the performa data of all the departments.

MINUTES OF EXAMINATION COMMITTEE MEETING

Date 3rd Dec. 2020 at 1 pm

Agenda: Preparation for the Duty chart for teachers for the upcoming Dec. 2020 Examination

Members Present:

Dr Seema Rani (Convenor)

Dr Beena Antony Reji (Co-Convenor)

Dr Parul Chopra

Dr Ritu Khatri

Dr Sunita Dhaiya

The discussion was mainly how to prepare the duty chart for the teachers. The Committee needs the following data from the administration:-

- 1. Data of how many students have applied in the online and offline mode (Physical mode).
- 2. Day wise paper information with details of the number of students in each paper (Data to be procured in an Excel sheet)
- 3. Details of the students in each of the papers (Data to be procured in an Excel sheet)
- 4. List of teachers that would be available in Dec 2020 for examination (excluding those teachers who are on any kind of leave)

A special thanks to Dr Sunita Dhaiya for preparing the excel sheet formats.

MINUTES OF EXAMINATION COMMITTEE MEETING (online)

Date 7th Dec. 2020 at 6.30 pm

Agenda: Preparation for the upcoming Dec. 2020 Examination

Members Present:

Dr Seema Rani (Convenor)

Dr Beena Antony Reji (Co-Convenor) Dr Pooja Khanna Ms Leena Seghal Dr Manju Kumar Dr Gyanvati Ms Shashi Mr Jagmohan Dr Sunita Dhaiya Mr Rakesh Choudhary Ms Manisha Pal Dr T V Aneesh

Discussion

The committee proposed on increasing the members and having a subcommittee for examination.

The committee unanimously agreed that for the online examination, the teachers should be allowed to operate from their homes to manage the examination. Only duties to few teachers to manage the offline students. (If there are any students for the offline examination)

The data from the Google form circulated to the teachers will be assimilated by Dr Aneesh and Ms Manisha Pal

Duty chart will be coordinated by Dr Sunita Dhaiya, Dr Parul Chopra, Dr Ritu Khatri and be prepared by 10th Dec 2020.

MINUTES OF EXAMINATION COMMITTEE MEETING (online)

Date 9th Dec. 2020 at 5.30 pm

Agenda: Preparation for the upcoming Dec. 2020 Examination

Members Present: Dr Mamta Sharma (Principal), Dr Seema Rani (Convenor)

Dr Beena Antony Reji (Co-Convenor), Dr Pooja Khanna, Ms Leena Seghal

Dr Manju Kumar, Dr Gyanvati, Ms Shashi, Mr Jagmohan, Dr Sunita Dhaiya

Mr Rakesh Choudhary, Dr Parul Chopra, Mr Ashutosh, Mr Dinesh

Discussion

The principal, committee members and the non- teaching staff decided on the following actions:

- 1. Virtual Control room would be created on Google Meet
- 2. Official email ids would be created to be in contact with the Examination Branch, University of Delhi.
- 3. Daily consolidated reports would be submitted by the examination committee.
- 4. Special permission will be sought from the Dean of Examination, in case of emergencies, so that students would be able to email their answer sheets.

- 5. Question papers will be forwarded to all students via group emails (department wise) (Coordinated by Mr Dinesh, Naveen and Jamil).
- 6. Mock tests (available on the University portal on 11/12/2020), are compulsory for all students and would be supervised by the TIC. The students can download any paper and upload an answer script, for practice and familiarity with the Portal.
- The following email ids will be created (BA Hons Social work; BHJ; B. Com (Hons + Program); BA Geography (Hons + Program); BA program (2nd year); BA program (3rd year)).
- 8. An examination sub-committee was created for conducting the examination smoothly (List enclosed).
- 9. The instructions for the teachers were discussed and formulated.